
1 

1. UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

Monday, October 23, 2023 / 6 p.m. / Cliffs-Eagle Mine Community Room  

Mission:   

Our mission is to improve the quality of life and welfare  for 

domestic animals and to provide a safe haven while  finding 

lifelong homes for the animals in our care. We  embrace the 

No Kill* philosophy, seeking to end the  euthanasia of 

healthy and treatable animals. 

Vision:  

A community where there are no homeless, 

neglected or  abused animals, and where everyone 

understands and  practices the level of commitment 

and responsibility that  pet guardianship entails. 

 

Agenda  

1. Call to Order/Attendance  

2. Approval of Agenda  

3. Mission Moment   

4. Public Comment  

5. Approval of Minutes  

a. September 25, 2023 Regular Meeting  

6. Unfinished Business 

a.    

7. New Business  

a. Report & Recommendation from President RE:Resolution to support MPA Breed Discrimination 

Prohibition and Repeal effort. 

b. Report & Recommendation from President RE:Resolution to support HB 4674 & 4883 Feline 

Declaw Ban. 

c. Board Retreat 

d. Snow Removal Bids 

e. Propane Contract 

8. Communications  

9. President’s Report  

10. Treasurer’s Report  
a. Treasurer’s Report 
b. August 2023 Financials 

11. Shelter Operations Report(s)  

a. Report from the Shelter Manager 

b. Stats 



2 

12. Committee Reports 

a. Board Development Committee Report (Brian) - no meeting* 

b. Finance Committee Report (Chris) - written report 

c. Fundraising Committee Report (Lynn)- written report 

d. Strategic Planning Committee Report (Brian) - no meeting* 

e. Personnel Committee Report (Leslie) - met Oct 2, verbal update. 

f. Policy / Bylaw Committee Report (Leslie) - no meeting 

g. Donor Development (Ad Hoc) (Leslie) - no meeting 

*Brian, Lynn & Leslie have been trying to schedule. 

13. Public Comment  

14. Board Comment  

15. Adjournment  

Next Board Meeting Date: November 27, 2023, 6 p.m. at the Shelter 

December Board Meeting will be one week earlier on Dec 18, 2023. 

 

 



 

 

UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 

Monday, September 25, 2023  
 
PRESENT:  Lynn Andronis, Chris Danik, Andi Goriesky, Brian Hummel, Leslie Hurst 
ABSENT:  Carol Touchinski (unexcused) 
STAFF:  Sarah Evers, Adda Lamon, Julie Mahan, Ryan McLauren, Laura Rochefort, Ciara Shalifoe 
GUESTS:  Reva Laituri 
 

1. Call to Order/Attendance:  Meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm. 
 

2. Approval of Agenda:  Motion was made by Lynn, seconded by Andi to approve the Agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed with unanimous consent.   

 
3. Mission Moment:  Julie spoke of Francis who presented with huge stranger-danger.  Staff 

practiced meeting strangers and, after a few months, she was adopted.  Two years later, we 
learned that her new owners have trained her as a seizure dog.  Lynn spoke about sitting at the 
front desk on a day where there were two admissions back-to-back.  The first one was a cat who 
was brought in as a stray.  The person related the story that someone else was trying to capture 
the cat so they could use it as coyote “bait”.  The second admission was a dog found on the side 
of a county road who was “starving”.  We later found out that he had been lost in the woods for 
over 2 weeks, was older, deaf and had cataracts.  In both instances the animals were scanned 
for a microchip (which was found), owners were called and within a half an hour both animals 
were claimed by their owners.  Both situations show not only the value of UPAWS as a safe 
haven for animals but also the value of microchips.   

 
4. Public Comment:  Julie offered a suggestion to add a statement regarding “Fear Free” and 

“Force Free” training as opposed to “balanced” training to our mission.  She stressed the need 
to inform the public about the difference training methods.  Leslie stated that this is something 
that could be discussed at a retreat.  Currently, Fear Free is utilized at UPAWS but is not formally 
discussed in our SOPs.   

 
5. Approval of Minutes: 

a. August 28, 2023 Regular Meeting – Motion was made by Andi, seconded by Chris, with 
the following corrections. 

i. Under #8 “Communications”, the second sentence should read…”The purpose 
of the email was to….” 

ii. Under #9 “President’s Report,” in the first sentence, should read …”turning over 
as much as possible to Sarah.”   

Motion passed, with Brian abstaining.    
b. August 28, 2023 Closed Session – Motion was made by Andi, seconded by Chris with the 

correction of the spelling of an employee’s name.  Motion passed, with Brian abstaining.   
 

6. Unfinished Business:  
a. Vet Center – The new surgical table was delivered and installed.  Leslie stated that she 

would like to see a comprehensive plan to open the vet center, with tasks, budget items 
and timeline among the items addressed.  This is a high profile project that affects 
budget issues as well as operations. After discussion, it was decided that Sarah will 



 

 

function as the project director and Laura will oversee the day-to-day operations of the 
center.  Sarah and Laura will work together on the project and the report can be part of 
Sarah’s report. 

b. Sasawin MOU – Overall information is part of President’s Report.  Leslie believes that 
Women’s Center will be more supportive of the work of Sasawin.  Crisis boarding 
contact will be Sara.  MOU will be reviewed in 2024. 

   
7. New Business: None. 

 
8. Communications: None. 

 
9. President’s Report:  Written report submitted. 

 
10. Treasurer’s Report: 

a. Treasurer’s Report – Chris reported that fundraising is below budget significantly. The 
Marketing Club at NMU is very excited working on Cause For Paws 2024 (scheduled for 
mid-March). Elise Crossman?? Who is this?  

b. July 2023 Financials – Motion was made by Lynn, seconded by Brian, to approve July 
2023 Financials as presented.  Motion passed with unanimous consent.   

c. August 2023 Financials – These financials will be reviewed next month.   
 

11. Shelter Operations Report(s): 
a. Report from the Shelter Manager – We had a recent transfer from HATS that included 

cats and dogs.  Written report submitted. 
b. Stats – Written report submitted.  Lynn asked if there are any changes in the format that 

the board would like for next year.  There were no changes suggested.  Sarah will take 
over producing the stats report within the next few months.   

 
12. Committee Reports: 

a. Board Development Committee Report - Brian had been appointed as chair of this 
committee.  He and Lynn will meet to discuss the transition to new chair.   

b. Finance Committee Report – Written report submitted by Chris. He indicated that this 
committee will be meeting on Tuesdays from now on.   

c. Fundraising Committee Report – Written minutes submitted by Lynn. 
d. Strategic Planning Committee Report (Brian) - No meeting.  
e. Personnel Committee Report – Leslie reported that this committee is meeting next 

week. The goal is to have a Report & Recommendation submitted to the board next 
month with complete updates to Personnel Policies.   

f. Policy / Bylaw Committee Report (Leslie) - No meeting. 
g. Donor Development (Ad Hoc) (Leslie) – No meeting. 

 
13. Public Comment:  Adda asked if it was possible to pull occupancy rate for our animals, separated 

by dogs, cats and “other”.  Lynn will investigate reports in PetPoint to see if this information can 
be pulled.  There was a discussion on posting information that explains our adoption rates, i.e., 
“the adoption fee includes…..”   
 

14. Board Comment:  None. 

Leslie Hurst
Sarah



 

 

15. Adjournment:  Motion was made by Lynn, seconded by Brian, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 
passed with unanimous consent.  Meeting was adjourned at 6:51 pm.   

 
Respectfully submitted,     Counter-Signed 
 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Lynn Andronis, Secretary    Leslie Hurst, President 
 
 
 
Next Board Meeting Date: October 23, 2023, 6 pm at the Shelter  
 



 Report & Recommendation to the UPAWS Board of Directors 
 MPA Call to Action on HB 5039, 5040, 5041 

 October 23, 2023 

 Leslie Hurst, UPAWS Board President, recommends that the UPAWS Board of Directors 
 supports the Michigan Pet Alliance (MPA) actions in regards to House Bills 5039, 5040 and 
 5041. Specifically that we complete steps 2,3 and 4 as outlined in the attached request from 
 MPA. UPAWS is a member of MPA.: 

 Respectfully Submitted, 

 Leslie Hurst 
 Board President 



Leslie Hurst <lhurst@upaws.org>

Makin Pawsitive Change at MPA
1 message

Michigan Pet Alliance <info@michiganpet.org> Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 9:25 AM
Reply-To: courtney@michiganpet.org
To: lhurst@upaws.org

Makin' Pawsitive Change, October 2023

In this issue:

Help us end BSL in Michigan

BSL rocks GPS community

2023 Better Together award winners

MPA member events this month

Thank you to our corporate members

Free on-demand training videos

 

Ending BSL in Michigan

The science exists.

The data is there.

Twenty-two other states have done it, yet Michigan continues to battle for passage of
legislation that promotes safe communities, legislation that protects all dogs and dog
owners, legislation that encourages policies and ordinances that treat all dogs and dog
owners fairly and equally.

Michigan continues to battle to end breed specific legislation (BSL).

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AW3EPLI3fvdd3NA3GWZh61YadtXJaGFzRQzZH-6yDxr6-cQloCpEs1mpNaWhoAN6YgPrwSxD48KffZvCKBS3ZnqLCA39rVm_vRUaKzxMPPOrf&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AW3EPLI3fvdd3NA3GWZh61YadtXJaGFzRQzZH-6yDxr6-cQloCpEs1mpNaWhoAN6YgPrwSxD48KffZvCKBS3ZnqLCA39rVm_vRUaKzxMPPOrf&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==


Source: National Canine Research Council

But, there's good news.

On Sept. 27, Michigan House Bills 5039-5041 were introduced by State Reps. Aragona,
Paiz and Tsernoglou. This package of bills will prevent cities, villages, townships and
counties in Michigan from enacting and enforcing breed bans.

Why is this issue important to you? BSL can enter any community at any time. Any
dog breed or perceived breed can be banned at any time.

Here are just some of the breeds that have been subjected to BSL:

Akita
Alaskan Malamute
American Bulldog
American Staffordshire Terrier
American Pit Bull Terrier
Belgian Malinois

English Bulldog
French Bulldog
German Shepherd
Great Dane
Malamute
Mastiff

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmh-ziY2783ZR9GAr87jlsOcIV1t7wi8KqZrSx0fX2wdCnIcxh0XYrbvhLn1CNpjeuECtw9qQIBmFNYWazSxfOqwOwa2VFEnBBj37fwkZQEH7y1MdN8ph8H_WbHK8TPE6SHei9xU90srBLtOo3bRUZTdJwnKPu3GX3WhOa2sD3XTtQGEOlr8bM2PnMfDS0GSYa_kntTCer43U16l1nTdeM46fVdgXo0X0-n&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==


Bullmastiff
Bull Terrier
Catahoula
Chihuahua
Chow Chow
Dalmatian
Deerhound
Doberman

Miniature Bull Terrier
Neapolitan Mastiff
Pit Bull Terrier
Rhodesian Ridgeback
Rottweiler
Shar Pei
Siberian Husky
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Wolfhound

"A dog's physical appearance is only influenced by about 50 out of their 20,000+ genes.
Their true complex nature is influenced by many factors. We shouldn't let breed biases
and stereotypes influence us when it comes to understanding a dog's personality and
behavior."

- Dr. Victoria Voith, Professor of Animal Behavior

Two examples of canine DNA test results:

"Thanks to recent revolutionary research, we now know that breed has minimal
correlation to personality. You also have no way of knowing what 21.8 % of the “shetland



sheepdog” your dog acquired. Was it is coat length, tail shape, or something you can’t
see on the outside like nerve function or digestive function?"

Source: National Canine Research Council

Results of BSL coming to your community:

Fails to address problematic owner behavior
Discriminates against responsible pet owners
Places unequal financial burdens on some, but not all, pet owners
Has a chilling effect, potentially lowering compliance with other responsible pet
ownership ordinances, such as licensing
Places a burden on already strained public service departments and private
nonprofits that must deal with an influx of animals when owners are forced to
comply with new laws
Creates unsolvable enforcement problems for animal control officers and law
enforcement
Wastes precious public resources and diverts funds for enactment and
enforcement
Brings about costly and time-intensive legal challenges
Sets neighbors against each other and divides the community
Leaves a false sense of safety that dog bites will be reduced
Altogether fails to solve the problem BSL was created to address

 

How You Can Play a Role in Ending BSL

1.

2.

3.

First and foremost, become a member of Michigan Pet Alliance today. You can
join as an individual member for $35 a year. Nonprofit organizations, rescues
and shelters can join and take advantage of membership benefits. Businesses
and corporations can join and show their customers and potential customers that
they care about pets.

Your membership positively impacts our voice and its reach. When we're working
with policymakers and lawmakers, the greater our membership, the more they
listen.

Be their voice. When HBs 5039-5041 move to the House floor, we'll ask you to
call and email your state representative. Prepare by looking up your rep's
contact information now. You'll simply tell them that you're a constituent and a
voter and you want them to vote yes on HB 5039-5041.

Help us collect letters of support from local elected officials, such as mayors, city
councilmembers, judges and county commissioners, and from law enforcement,

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyHnZZh0zHeFLsKqFICEXfkshY9xeHfTKGx70G33rjkuiPispna7EPY3YZFOes2xNYEf9dSY_4Q0mIGpKL7s0aKcNfPnQ2xWAmfobzYbR1mdlHoM2vey4Rj_Ml66R2MTJQ==&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmh0g9gnlzyWjDKsfSFdNArP1dqGi2Z6JX4rSSMMkv-dyw2CNooGswTctd7J4w7fDDznySdBAULrlLHC0MX7-4pr7U8Uj3U7zZjL0WLwjo3cCdx7Vv7s1XHpg==&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==


4.

5.

from medical doctors and from veterinarians. Send those letters of support to
admin@michiganpet.org and we'll present them to the legislature when they're
needed.

If you're the director of a Michigan animal shelter, nonprofit rescue or outreach
organization, send your name and logo to admin@michiganpet.org and we'll add
you to the sign-on letter of support we're now creating.

Don't forget to become a member of Michigan Pet Alliance, our state's only
nonprofit association representing pet owners, pet lovers, businesses, shelters
and nonprofit animal welfare organizations

Join MPA Today

 

BSL Rocks Grosse Pointe Shores, SE Michigan

On Tuesday, September 19, four members of the Grosse Pointe Shores city council
voted to enact an ordinance to ban breeds. In addition to being discriminatory toward
dogs and their owners who have done nothing wrong, the archaic, inhumane language
includes a provision mandating the immediate destruction of all litters of puppies that
resemble pit bull-type dogs.

Michigan Pet Alliance strongly supports the ethical decisions made by Michigan Humane
and by Grosse Pointe Animal Adoption Society (GPAAS) to end their partnerships and
contracts with Grosse Pointe Shores due to its BSL ordinance.

Michigan Pet Alliance also thanks Grosse Pointe Shores Mayor Kedzierski,
Councilwoman Cavataio and Councilwoman Gehlert for their strong stance and no votes
against the breed specific legislation (BSL). Thank you for speaking for those who
cannot speak for themselves.

Michigan Pet Alliance takes a strong stand against breed discrimination in every form.

mailto:admin@michiganpet.org
mailto:admin@michiganpet.org
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyHnZZh0zHeFLsKqFICEXfkshY9xeHfTKGx70G33rjkuiPispna7EPY3YZFOes2xNYEf9dSY_4Q0mIGpKL7s0aKcNfPnQ2xWAmfobzYbR1mdlHoM2vey4Rj_Ml66R2MTJQ==&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyHnZZh0zHeFLsKqFICEXfkshY9xeHfTKGx70G33rjkuiPispna7EPY3YZFOes2xNYEf9dSY_4Q0mIGpKL7s0aKcNfPnQ2xWAmfobzYbR1mdlHoM2vey4Rj_Ml66R2MTJQ==&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmh8xnJteqFCNV4YcAuSE5iu1tl4w4N5EgtnimRhEJW4Z03UjsAnd1NmbwbMdV5BlyEtnqW-k4R0I33Qg29plh9Lw==&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==


MPA's official position statement on BSL/BDL:

"Public and private policies, as well as laws, that ban or restrict dog ownership based
upon a dog’s known breed, perceived breed or appearance negatively impact individuals
and society at large in many ways. Breed discriminatory laws are bad public policy
solutions and have been shown to be ineffective at protecting the public and are costly to
enforce. Studies have repeatedly shown that these laws and policies do not keep
communities safe. Rather they deny individual dog owners equal opportunity, cause
strife and conflict between neighbors, and in some situations have resulted in family pets
being forcibly removed from their homes.

For these reasons Michigan Pet Alliance and its members are vehemently opposed to
any law or policy, public or private, which restricts ownership of a certain dog based
upon the breed or perceived breed of that dog.

Further, Michigan Pet Alliance and its members encourage the adoption of
comprehensive breed-neutral dangerous dog/reckless owner laws and policies which
ensure due process protections for owners, encourage responsible pet ownership and
focus on the behavior of both dog owners and dogs.

Finally, Michigan Pet Alliance and its members encourage the immediate repeal of any
breed specific provisions in current laws or policies, both public and private."

You can review all MPA position statements on our website.

 

Negative News Coverage Blankets Grosse Pointe Shores

WXYZ: Michigan Humane moving Mutt March out of Grosse Pointe Shores after pit bull
ban

CBS Detroit: Attorney speaks on Grosse Pointe Shores banning pit bulls

WZZM 13: Animal shelters concerned over impact as latest MI city moves to ban pit
bulls

WDIV: City council passes pit bull ban in Grosse Pointe Shores

FOX 2: Pit bulls banned in Grosse Pointe Shores after dog attack

WDET: Pit bull ban passes in Grosse Pointe Shores

DETROIT FREE PRESS: Grosse Pointe Shores votes to ban pit bulls – and it all started
with dog of a Detroit Lion (article contains misinformation regarding pit bulls)

DETROIT NEWS: Grosse Pointe Shores OKs ban on pit bulls (article contains
inaccurate stats regarding number of states that have banned BSL)

 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AW6eLQvlmgvzaoJ2dLdquyIfTeHPtsOHf4MProADQFJ3v2HLR6vuraGeZ3CQQACE6Jh8GMlpVak9ThYZhveQFwOUSj5qq0cNDk8thRKXX-2Llja5bashx9TtVGPES1CC1YnHGz8h7WHUp&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWzJUgnGZTCrKAetMTe2xBe3nuG1dWdUH-fxwmWdrC3o_iVOQxOqQelsVHiuCL9buNtS-SEop11TWA7Z3d7aVEGf26PPMQhHMDfZZGVoAQT8h7lIWS7Dr-6uYg172aCCp6exs6Emh0AAIBgJq8-Ws0ClVShaI5Vv4bJ4HmrNwGq7HiDQvolF5yjFZ3k5pztDjSfvIr36HThpjnw8dXFc3qws=&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWzJUgnGZTCrKAetMTe2xBe3nuG1dWdUH-fxwmWdrC3o_iVOQxOqQelsVHiuCL9buNtS-SEop11TWA7Z3d7aVEGf26PPMQhHMDfZZGVoAQT8h7lIWS7Dr-6uYg172aCCp6exs6Emh0AAIBgJq8-Ws0ClVShaI5Vv4bJ4HmrNwGq7HiDQvolF5yjFZ3k5pztDjSfvIr36HThpjnw8dXFc3qws=&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWzJUgnGZTCrKR-Sfi-CCJDgYKST_sgvoYq8mtbtLRSX1czlx68OGKziMQiViLorsGh7vZrCS4a95FXGal5MNesNXaiQ3Q-0RVsxj3h6CfxZsVsiufN02r8THJXovmfNrjeQzjnrjy4b2_RKVJ_8j8bW0qtBWjY4frPSHg3BWM1ggDjoeeSMx-sEb2nnAcVzpbw==&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmh5k9f-tVJZHwgwq6OF_MtttESkI1ihp6V3kkCGPqlVR-6ywT4sl3S6MBebjU1TPLgTUzwOip1Xjf0-J3IqkYoQrltte3PN5FYgLymjmCO81JH4UL4pBgZ_DguNKAdW4QNE3jr5T27Nou_2j2nThm6wWHsV8VOdpDvqVXDHKj1YltujYjQLG4eOoKLk_ZwfeeexdZ5ey2tvL7DBbbE_1MtEk0pcpkBJnWf7DdhSsAMgL7SPNvEZBE2tliS4c1M1QP7U018UikqfkGVUpzEfryOxZLFvQb1y-vLjjWGBEO4aVHn5q-arF20X7ZMrg-G04Tx&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmh5k9f-tVJZHwgwq6OF_MtttESkI1ihp6V3kkCGPqlVR-6ywT4sl3S6MBebjU1TPLgTUzwOip1Xjf0-J3IqkYoQrltte3PN5FYgLymjmCO81JH4UL4pBgZ_DguNKAdW4QNE3jr5T27Nou_2j2nThm6wWHsV8VOdpDvqVXDHKj1YltujYjQLG4eOoKLk_ZwfeeexdZ5ey2tvL7DBbbE_1MtEk0pcpkBJnWf7DdhSsAMgL7SPNvEZBE2tliS4c1M1QP7U018UikqfkGVUpzEfryOxZLFvQb1y-vLjjWGBEO4aVHn5q-arF20X7ZMrg-G04Tx&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWzJUgnGZTCrKW-stU9NSYtSP5Iz_hC7916t3YaUJxwFBYijn-04pB6xU32CzO2GzCshdAqziJ82Nr7XbdV_5hjDXXLZv1PtH1H5jw2K_VGCfI0qNk1G4_xTlEADP2RpDXr8Hm0gIOPYPfS7oN8yIIaE4bstcnCcBhEcTKQFVDHH2MmTEBLk2FXojD9E04OyEWg7ybrROli4ou8Ze4845u44=&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWzJUgnGZTCrKWGJh-ccb7M0geS8oskIfc4_KRc_hUvlTSEGBel25jV4BiO6dgRZ0_Kq_Dmbd9-vncR1WuCFhfBdWg4XWyogXQx_h_yZb_Y9RY7a1whLXstsgps35I7LWocOFFXadRoNDGIu_d_-ybC49m5AW_7SoPdljHVu-AfCQn0xm3UTdWng=&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmhHyYMCiRTDanI-o9UkqF_aNhahfTYXpz6LPEeksJ2fEi5JVkOOCfMWrwa88z-WOTe0TPrpS03u1uRCT0q5qRInGXtWVvNtfEscRbyCahXMlYNHNx9lmBRXSW6e-g63zfWsy2G34uj_x-RJTGvDLhCZ29LvqdH9oI2&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmhxwDmNYrExRS2gSFzPW49x7PQfHTUkifKQY62QsF6ZOJBHCAP-H_kqrf2kkwYKsaNEDEieFgguz0hu8es9n5Y-1BdstWguzHxdohDLjS68ih16DmzSyczOkzD3cD9DKIyOcMmybUAOczenKCCOwyri5SEck4fTwum7IXn8ntXtKnNchPyoPt6SN8npcjCjQHdHgzdMUwj6C1ETfN0BcfTMJXwwInTPZ1WK95w1nI9u-eyzg6F_Eoo1Y2KI3kAA_XPVX5F-eSgskI=&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmhxwDmNYrExRS2gSFzPW49x7PQfHTUkifKQY62QsF6ZOJBHCAP-H_kqrf2kkwYKsaNEDEieFgguz0hu8es9n5Y-1BdstWguzHxdohDLjS68ih16DmzSyczOkzD3cD9DKIyOcMmybUAOczenKCCOwyri5SEck4fTwum7IXn8ntXtKnNchPyoPt6SN8npcjCjQHdHgzdMUwj6C1ETfN0BcfTMJXwwInTPZ1WK95w1nI9u-eyzg6F_Eoo1Y2KI3kAA_XPVX5F-eSgskI=&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZnVdx9vXyZf9R16X1Ez5noHvW-G7bJiiSdj-EAK76JxZbCPSje-AWyU-5YJO3fmh4d2j_dlkkd0ahcYHRiJdxe5FrBe9_AVq19h_W67XdZIOQeIbSaUwI6j6cYAel_Y9vnQ_o_sviId5HiemYZ3GOchk8hvyCM9swNvxS8wDf3huEeAwZ6ae_BocuxxQftoUrSHElJiLLw7hR7Ap-B4cD8ikzoVeUQkrCm-OH07Br58EF66uNpJNEbXydKGyon2ctEVvk2qg7WEJ87S2IqPCkdD7gdXKtthl&c=qT_7_K3aAH4119kdfczK27f07DM6EjGUuTcue3WAqR86z-CkCVYQXQ==&ch=5cOc7QIqRgHsKnbXYRB_-WaKzAkwSudzlU5CnYEDuL9Qws7kmmBrug==


MICHIGAN LEGISLATURE(www.legislature.mi.gov)
Printed on Monday, October 2, 2023

Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 126 of 2023

  

Search Results
(3 found)
Search Criteria: Legislative Session = 2023-2024; Bill Number = 5039-5041

Document Type Description
HB 5039 of
2023

House Bill Animals: dogs; county enacting or enforcing an ordinance, policy,
resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based upon breed or
perceived breed; prohibit. Creates new act.
Last Action: 09/27/2023 - bill electronically reproduced
09/27/2023

HB 5040 of
2023

House Bill Animals: dogs; township enacting or enforcing an ordinance,
policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based upon breed
or perceived breed; prohibit. Creates new act.
Last Action: 09/27/2023 - bill electronically reproduced
09/27/2023

HB 5041 of
2023

House Bill Animals: dogs; city or village enacting or enforcing an ordinance,
policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based upon breed
or perceived breed; prohibit. Creates new act.
Last Action: 09/27/2023 - bill electronically reproduced
09/27/2023

  

  

The Michigan Legislature Website is a free service of the Legislative Internet Technology Team in cooperation with the Michigan
Legislative Council, the Michigan House of Representatives, and the Michigan Senate.  The information obtained from this site is
not intended to replace official versions of that information and is subject to revision. The Legislature presents this information,
without warranties, express or implied, regarding the accuracy of the information, timeliness, or completeness. If you believe the
information is inaccurate, out-of-date, or incomplete or if you have problems accessing or reading the information, please send
your concerns to the appropriate agency using the online Comment Form in the bar above this text.

  

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(dawd4sosnkvaaws4kvnhihyu))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2023-HB-5039&query=on
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(dawd4sosnkvaaws4kvnhihyu))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2023-HB-5039&query=on
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(dawd4sosnkvaaws4kvnhihyu))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2023-HB-5040&query=on
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(dawd4sosnkvaaws4kvnhihyu))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2023-HB-5040&query=on
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(dawd4sosnkvaaws4kvnhihyu))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2023-HB-5041&query=on
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(dawd4sosnkvaaws4kvnhihyu))/mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2023-HB-5041&query=on


 

   
RMH   04265'23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSE BILL NO. 5039 

 

A bill to prohibit counties from enacting or enforcing an 

ordinance, policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based 

on the breed or perceived breed of the dog; and to provide for the 

powers and duties of counties. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT: 

Sec. 1. A county shall not enact or enforce an ordinance, 1 

policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based on breed or 2 

perceived breed. However, this act does not prohibit a county from 3 

enacting an ordinance, policy, resolution, or rule that places 4 

September 26, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Tsernoglou, Aragona, Paiz, McFall, Breen, Roth, 

Wozniak, McKinney, Andrews, Price, Hope, Wegela, Rheingans, Tyrone Carter, Weiss and 

Young and referred to the Committee on Agriculture. 



2 

   
RMH Final Page 04265'23 

restrictions or imposes additional requirements on dogs or dog 1 

owners. 2 

Enacting section 1. This act takes effect 90 days after the 3 

date it is enacted into law. 4 



 

   
RMH   04264'23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSE BILL NO. 5040 

 

A bill to prohibit townships from enacting or enforcing an 

ordinance, policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based 

on the breed or perceived breed of the dog; and to provide for the 

powers and duties of townships. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT: 

Sec. 1. A township shall not enact or enforce an ordinance, 1 

policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based on breed or 2 

perceived breed. However, this act does not prohibit a township 3 

from enacting an ordinance, policy, resolution, or rule that places 4 

September 26, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Aragona, Tsernoglou, Paiz, Kunse, McFall, Breen, Roth, 

Wozniak, McKinney, Andrews, Price, Hope, Wegela, Rheingans, Tyrone Carter, Weiss and 

Young and referred to the Committee on Agriculture. 



2 

   
RMH Final Page 04264'23 

restrictions or imposes additional requirements on dogs or dog 1 

owners. 2 

Enacting section 1. This act takes effect 90 days after the 3 

date it is enacted into law. 4 



 

   
RMH   04263'23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSE BILL NO. 5041 

 

A bill to prohibit cities and villages from enacting or 

enforcing an ordinance, policy, resolution, or rule that regulates 

a dog based on the breed or perceived breed of the dog; and to 

provide for the powers and duties of cities and villages. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT: 

Sec. 1. A city or village shall not enact or enforce an 1 

ordinance, policy, resolution, or rule that regulates a dog based 2 

on breed or perceived breed. However, this act does not prohibit a 3 

city or village from enacting an ordinance, policy, resolution, or 4 

September 26, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Paiz, Tsernoglou, Aragona, McFall, Breen, Roth, 

Wozniak, McKinney, Andrews, Price, Hope, Wegela, Rheingans, Tyrone Carter, Weiss and 

Young and referred to the Committee on Agriculture. 



2 

   
RMH Final Page 04263'23 

rule that places restrictions or imposes additional requirements on 1 

dogs or dog owners. 2 

Enacting section 1. This act takes effect 90 days after the 3 

date it is enacted into law. 4 



 Report & Recommendation to the UPAWS Board of Directors 
 HB 4674 & 4883 Feline Declawing 

 October 23, 2023 

 Leslie Hurst, UPAWS Board President, recommends that the UPAWS Board of Directors 
 supports House Bill 4674 and 4883 to end the practice of feline declawing in Michigan. This will 
 entail sending letters of support to our legislative representatives (House and Senate). I further 
 recommend that we officially adopt this as a policy and update relevant Standard Operating 
 Procedures (SOPs) and Policies to reflect this. 

 Respectfully Submitted, 

 Leslie Hurst 
 Board President 



 

   
EMR   03306'23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSE BILL NO. 4674 

 

A bill to amend 1978 PA 368, entitled 

"Public health code," 

(MCL 333.1101 to 333.25211) by adding section 18830. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT: 

Sec. 18830. (1) A licensee shall not perform by any means an 1 

onychectomy, a partial or complete phalangectomy, or tendonectomy 2 

procedure, or any other surgical procedure that prevents normal 3 

functioning of the claws, toes, or paws, on a cat, unless the 4 

procedure is necessary to address a therapeutic purpose. 5 

May 25, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Wilson, Brixie, Morse, Byrnes, Wegela, Andrews, Price, 

McKinney, Rheingans, Hill, Coleman, Hood, Hope and Breen and referred to the Committee 

on Agriculture. 



2 

   
EMR Final Page 03306'23 

(2) As used in this section: 1 

(a) "Cat" means a domestic cat of the species Felis catus or a 2 

hybrid of that species. Cat includes, but is not limited to, a 3 

savannah cat, Serengeti cat, Maine coon, Bengal cat, or chausie. 4 

(b) "Therapeutic purpose" means a physical medical condition 5 

of a cat, including, but not limited to, an existing or recurring 6 

illness, infection, disease, injury, or abnormal condition in the 7 

claw of a cat that compromises the cat's health. Therapeutic 8 

purpose does not include a cosmetic or aesthetic reason or a reason 9 

of convenience in keeping or handling a cat. 10 



 

   
RMH   01743'23 * 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HOUSE BILL NO. 4883 

 

A bill to prohibit certain medical procedures for declawing a 

cat; and to prescribe civil sanctions. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT: 

Sec. 1. As used in this act: 1 

(a) "Cat" means a domestic cat of the species Felis catus or a 2 

hybrid of that species. Cat includes, but is not limited to, a 3 

savannah cat, Serengeti cat, Maine coon, Bengal cat, or chausie. 4 

(b) "Therapeutic purpose" means a physical medical condition 5 

of a cat, including, but not limited to, an existing or recurring 6 

illness, infection, disease, injury, or abnormal condition in the 7 

June 28, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Wilson, Rheingans, Andrews, Churches, Tsernoglou, Price, 

Edwards, McKinney and Byrnes and referred to the Committee on Agriculture. 



2 

   
RMH Final Page 01743'23 * 

claw of a cat that compromises the cat's health. Therapeutic 1 

purpose does not include a cosmetic or aesthetic reason or reason 2 

of convenience in keeping or handling a cat. 3 

Sec. 3. (1) An individual shall not perform by any means an 4 

onychectomy, a partial or complete phalangectomy, or tendonectomy 5 

procedure, or any other surgical procedure that prevents normal 6 

functioning of the claws, toes, or paws, on a cat, unless the 7 

procedure is necessary to address a therapeutic purpose. 8 

(2) An individual who violates this section is responsible for 9 

a civil fine as follows: 10 

(a) For a first violation, a civil fine of not more than 11 

$2,500.00. 12 

(b) For a second or subsequent violation, a civil fine of not 13 

more than $5,000.00. 14 

(3) A violation of this section may be prosecuted by the 15 

prosecutor of the county in which the violation occurred, or by the 16 

attorney general. 17 



 PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 October 23, 2023 

 ●  Attended Marquette County's Animal Emergency Response Plan meeting on Oct 11. I will 
 update the supply store list for the next meeting on Nov 8th. 

 ●  Working with staff to gather  information about real-world scenarios to support proposed 
 amendments to the Michigan anti-cruelty (MCL 750.50b) and anti-neglect (MCL 750.50) 
 statutes. Examples which show how the proposed bond-or-forfeit process would have saved 
 UPAWS time and money and would have spared an animal a long shelter stay while a criminal 
 abuse or neglect case was ongoing against the defendant/owner. They will share with 
 legislators to help explain the need for and importance of these bills. The proposed process will 
 protect the defendant/owner’s due process rights but will require the defendant/owner to either 
 post a cost-of-care bond or surrender the animal to the seizing agency. I will be sending it this 
 week. 

 ●  Gathering information on several House Bills pertaining to animal welfare for the board's 
 consideration & support. 

 ●  Work continues with  several donors on memorial tiles/bricks and Gordon on options and a 
 proposal for cleaning up the paver installation. Need to complete this month and update the 
 website to reflect any updates. 

 ●  Held Personnel Committee meeting on 10/2/23. We reviewed the personnel policy and 
 comments to date, agreeing to changes (using strikethrough method). More information is being 
 collected on a couple items and the committee should have a draft ready for the November 
 board meeting. November priorities: 1) Complete Draft of  Personnel Policy Updates and, 2) 
 Position Description and Pay Rate Review & Employee Expenses for 2024 budget 

 ●  Scheduling Policy & Bylaw meeting for early Nov. Prior member Linda Roncaglione has 
 expressed interest in continuing with the committee, thank you. Draft agenda started and added 
 Julie’s request re: Fear Free. 

 ●  Raffle Financial Statements for Rescue Raffle/SYM and Sally’s Ride. 
 ●  Planning work continues for Raise the Woof (1/19/24) and Cause for Paws (3/16/24). 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 Leslie Hurst 
 UPAWS Board President 



UPAWS Treasurer's Report
October 2023

Activities Since Last Report:
● Signed audit engagement letter per board approval of R&R at Feburary 2023 meeting.

MTHNK is now reviewing all of the documentation provided.

August 2023 Financial Reports:
The August 2023 financial reports are presented to the Board of Directors for approval after
being reviewed and approved by the Finance Committee.

Treasurer’s Notes:
Revenue:

● Adoptions continue to fall under budget.
● $50,000 bequest was recorded to donations. Correcting entry submitted to accountant

for September.
● $3500 recorded to 46000 belongs to TUFT. Correcting entry submitted to accountant for

September. This was a final POS error from the Quickbooks POS.
● Calendar revenue was accidentally recorded to donations. Accountant to make a

correceting entry.

Expense:
● YTD actual expense (less depreciation): $491,653.25. Favorable variance of about

$85,000. Revenue is at an unfavorable variance of about $89,000.

September 2023 Financial Reports:
The September 2023 financial reports are not yet ready as the month has not been closed out.
The first month or two of transitioning the bookkeeping function may result in delays as we are
working through things.

Respectfully Submitted,
Chris Danik
Treasurer



Page 1

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter

As of August 31, 2023
Statement of Financial Position

Aug 31, 23 Aug 31, 22 $ Change
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1010 · Nicolet Checking
1012 · Nicolet Sally's Fund Savings
1018 · Nicolet Money Mrkt Savings 5336
1030 · First Bank Money Market
1031 · Sallys Fund Money Market
1070 · PayPal account
1071 · Square Account
1090 · Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable

1200 · *Accounts Receivable
1524 · Capital Campaign Pledges

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

1080 · Petty Cash
1499 · Undeposited Funds
1540 · Allowance for Uncol Promises
1550 · Discount-CC Pledges Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets

1611 · Land - County Rd 553
1615 · Buildings
1640 · Vehicles
1643 · Land Improvments
1645 · Office & Kennel Equipment
1650 · New Shelter-Furniture & Equip
1670 · Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1074 · WF Endowment Fund Investments
1078 · First Bank CD
1079 · Sallys Fund CD
1700 · Beneficial Interest in MCCF
1702 · Beneficial Interest-Dixon F B

Total Other Assets

179,817.62 186,632.30 (6,814.68)
0.00 36,091.58 (36,091.58)
0.00 784,411.64 (784,411.64)

566,125.19 0.00
13,417.09 0.00 13,417.09

191.64 332.63 (140.99)
0.00 (51.12) 51.12

333.78 333.78 0.00
759,885.32

4,485.20 1,922.00 2,563.20
20,650.00 27,880.00 (7,230.00)
25,135.20 29,802.00 (4,666.80)

400.00 32.72 367.28
0.00 75.00 (75.00)

(14,775.00) (14,925.00) 150.00
(2,254.00) (2,254.00) 0.00

(16,629.00) (17,071.28) 442.28

768,391.52

20,586.75 20,586.75 0.00
0.00

32,649.00 23,149.00 9,500.00
20,617.85 20,617.85 0.00

7,882.14 5,615.86 2,266.28
94,464.04 94,464.04 0.00

(614,118.03) (380,057.07)

354,734.72 338,808.27 15,926.45
200,000.00 0.00

28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00
107,677.38 106,302.01 1,375.37
612,985.05 615,703.81 (2,718.76)

566,125.19

1,007,750.81 (247,865.49)

1,020,481.53 (252,090.01)

3,632,714.80 3,632,714.80

(234,060.96)

3,194,796.55 3,417,091.23 (222,294.68)

200,000.00

1,303,397.15 1,060,814.09 242,583.06



Page 2

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2001 · *Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities

2025 · Accrued Benefits
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2101 · Federal Tax W/H Payable
2102 · Medicare and SS Payable
2103 · Michigan W/H Payable
2104 · Suta Tax Payable
2108 · AFLAC pre-tax
2111 · Simple Plan Payable
2100 · Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities
2550 · Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

3001 · Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted
3002 · Beg net Assets Perm Restricted
3040 · Beg net Assets Unrestricted
3900 · Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

5,266,585.22 5,498,386.85 (231,801.63)

5,266,585.22 5,498,386.85 (231,801.63)

11,693.76 (50.00) 11,743.76

11,693.76 (50.00) 11,743.76

8,206.31 8,206.31 0.00

563.60 563.60 0.00
1,596.55 1,596.55 0.00
2,130.69 3,704.37 (1,573.68)
(939.49) (30.42) (909.07)

0.00 (59.43) 59.43
(9.60) (6.00) (3.60)

7,626.18 7,897.38 (271.20)

10,967.93 13,666.05 (2,698.12)
1,297.78 1,642.58 (344.80)

20,472.02 23,514.94 (3,042.92)
32,165.78 23,464.94 8,700.84

32,165.78 23,464.94 8,700.84

0.00
294,517.00 294,517.00 0.00

95,970.45 95,970.45 0.00

(58,671.37) 25,066.14 (83,737.51)

1,230,388.00 1,230,388.00

3,672,215.36 3,828,980.32 (156,764.96)

5,234,419.44 5,474,921.91 (240,502.47)



Page 1

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter

August 2023
YTD Budget to Actual

Aug 23 Budget Jan - Aug 23 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 · SHELTER REVENUE

4005 · Pet Adoptions
4010 · Redeemed Animals
4012 · Boarding Fee
4015 · Vet/Optional Care
4017 · Dog Park
4018 · Rentals Revenue
4020 · Government Contracted Services
4030 · Dog License Revenue
4031 · Microchipping
4032 · Nail Clipping / Grooming
4033 · Community Spay/Neuter Revenue
4050 · Miscellaneous Services
4060 · Cremation Services Revenue

Total 4000 · SHELTER REVENUE
4100 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4006 · Pet Care Sponsorship
4008 · Pet Promotion Sponsorship
4109 · Pink Lady
4110 · Donations
4119 · Stock Dontations
4120 · Special Gifts
4123 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles
4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind
4135 · Bequests
4188 · Naming Opportunities

Total 4100 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT
4156 · GRANT REVENUE

4157 · General Grants
Total 4156 · GRANT REVENUE
4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE

4128 · Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers
4140 · Canisters
4143 · Tadychs Receipts
4144 · Cause for Paws
4147 · Strut Your Mutt
4151 · Raise The Woof
4170 · TUFT Golf Outing
4183 · Rescue Raffle
4197 · Calendar

Total 4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE
4500 · OTHER Revenue

4205 · Resale Items Revenue
4215 · Interest Revenue

5,718.50 8,333.33 46,066.26 66,666.66 100,000.00
545.00 333.33 2,833.00 2,666.66 4,000.00
125.00 166.66 4,682.82 1,333.32 2,000.00
190.00 166.66 770.91 1,333.32 2,000.00
345.00 333.33 1,814.79 2,666.66 4,000.00

50.00 208.33 255.00 1,666.66 2,500.00
3,739.70 4,166.66 55,383.32 33,333.32 50,000.00

80.00 33.33 350.00 266.66 400.00
50.00 166.66 810.00 1,333.32 2,000.00

217.00 250.00 2,813.01 2,000.00 3,000.00
180.00 416.66 2,980.50 3,333.32 5,000.00

0.00 50.00 250.00 400.00 600.00
371.00 125.00 1,684.00 1,000.00 1,500.00

120,693.61 117,999.90 177,000.00

135.00 1,000.00 6,022.29 8,000.00 12,000.00
0.00 41.66 1,025.00 333.32 500.00

25.00 166.66 380.00 1,333.32 2,000.00
202,727.11 160,000.00 260,000.00

0.00 524.97
0.00 1,500.00 2,248.71 12,000.00 18,000.00
0.00 250.00 500.00 2,000.00 3,000.00
0.00 2,083.33 7,342.39 16,666.66 25,000.00
0.00 6,250.00 0.00 50,000.00 75,000.00
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 20,000.00 30,000.00

220,770.47 270,333.30 425,500.00

77.00 1,250.00 577.00 10,000.00 15,000.00

77.00 1,250.00 577.00 10,000.00 15,000.00

384.00 0.00 7,137.08 1,400.00 1,400.00
613.35 750.00 6,199.58 6,000.00 9,000.00

0.00 0.00 3,234.53 3,600.00 7,200.00
976.00 0.00 2,476.00 23,600.00 23,600.00

0.00 3,100.00 1,500.00 3,100.00 16,200.00
0.00 0.00 6,137.65 6,350.00 6,350.00

100.00 0.00 23,864.49 26,100.00 26,100.00
780.00 540.00 1,500.00 2,160.00 7,700.00

0.00 0.00 5,118.28 20,190.00 23,190.00

2,853.35 4,390.00 57,167.61 92,500.00 120,740.00

2,867.71 3,100.00 19,173.31 24,800.00 65,000.00
3,158.06 2,500.00 18,374.83 18,500.00 28,500.00

11,611.20 14,749.95

71,926.73 20,000.00

72,086.73 33,791.65



Page 2

4220 · Miscellaneous Revenue
4221 · Endowment Fund Earnings
4223 · MCCF B.Reider Fund Distribution
4227 · Distribution from Dixon Estate
4290 · Retail Discounts
4500 · OTHER Revenue - Other

Total 4500 · OTHER Revenue
46000 · Merchandise Sales

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000 · Employee Expense

5129 · Employee Uniforms
5200 · Payroll Expenses
5201 · Wages & Salaries
5202 · Overtime
5203 · Bonuses
5225 · Simple Plan Employer
5230 · Michigan Unemployment Payable
5235 · Employer Social Security
5240 · Employer Medicare
5245 · Worker's Compensation
5246 · Employee Relations
5247 · QSEHRA
5248 · Health Ben / Dental / Vision

Total 5000 · Employee Expense
5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE

5009 · Phone/Network Access
5011 · Merchant Service Fees
5012 · Bank Service Charges
5050 · Utilities
5100 · Cleaning Supplies
5102 · Animal Supplies/Equipment
5105 · Repairs/Maintenance
5106 · Garbage/Snow Removal
5115 · Office Supplies/Postage
5117 · Community Spay/Neuter Expense
5119 · Small Equipment
5120 · Building/Auto Insurance
5125 · Food
5127 · Microchips
5130 · Medical Supplies-Vaccines
5135 · Vet Care
5140 · Spay & Neuter Expense
5145 · Vehicle
5146 · Dog License Expense
5150 · Mileage
5160 · Depreciation
5165 · Cash over/short
5530 · Cremation Services Expense

490.89 66.66 2,649.92 533.32 800.00
0.00 0.00 4,967.36 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 22,038.90 19,000.00 19,000.00
0.00 0.00 3,890.66 4,800.00 32,000.00
0.00 (120.00)
0.00 0.00

6,516.66 5,666.66 70,974.98 71,633.32 149,300.00
0.00 3,500.00

473,683.67 562,466.52 887,540.00

473,683.67 562,466.52 887,540.00

0.00 83.33 0.00 666.66 1,000.00
104.11 16.66 268.55 133.32 200.00

236,697.90 283,786.24 434,026.00
1,020.83 833.33 6,337.79 6,666.66 10,000.00

480.00 0.00 3,520.00 0.00 14,000.00
196.18 225.00 1,791.41 1,800.00 2,700.00

9.07 51.66 1,285.20 413.32 620.00
1,933.26 2,294.13 15,287.38 18,353.07 27,529.61

452.10 536.53 3,575.25 4,292.25 6,438.38
266.00 222.91 3,331.00 1,783.32 2,675.00

0.00 416.66 145.08 3,333.32 5,000.00
0.00 0.00

184.75 750.00 2,692.97 6,000.00 9,000.00

274,932.53 327,228.16 513,188.99

313.43 400.00 2,603.83 3,200.00 4,800.00
234.08 666.66 2,852.69 5,333.32 8,000.00

0.00 12.50 0.00 100.00 150.00
1,993.49 3,166.66 24,000.84 25,333.32 38,000.00

650.41 375.00 2,926.21 3,000.00 4,500.00
33.97 541.66 3,322.20 4,333.32 6,500.00

776.15 1,083.33 10,121.83 8,666.66 13,000.00
230.65 508.33 6,303.15 4,066.66 6,100.00
294.86 416.66 3,095.66 3,333.32 5,000.00

0.00 583.33 3,563.80 4,666.66 7,000.00
0.00 250.00 1,505.79 2,000.00 3,000.00

1,026.00 818.18 34,442.08 31,727.27 35,000.00
266.68 833.33 6,467.95 6,666.66 10,000.00

0.00 0.00 3,325.00 0.00 0.00
951.97 1,380.83 7,536.96 11,046.66 16,570.00

2,088.00 4,166.66 14,518.66 33,333.32 50,000.00
2,199.12 2,083.33 18,431.32 16,666.66 25,000.00

126.00 125.00 810.47 1,000.00 1,500.00
0.00 37.50 140.00 300.00 450.00
0.00 150.00 411.10 1,200.00 1,800.00

93,624.40
183.66 8.33 205.63 66.66 100.00
669.00 125.00 1,555.00 1,000.00 1,500.00

93,144.94 59,848.26

93,144.94 59,848.26

29,680.67 33,386.62

34,326.97 38,816.83

11,703.05



Page 3

6138 · Pink Lady Expense
6524 · Dog Park
6539 · Computer Software
6565 · IT Consulting

Total 5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE
5550 · GRANT EXPENSE

5551 · General Grants
Total 5550 · GRANT EXPENSE
5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

5280 · Live Trap Fundrasier Expense
6307 · Calendar Expense
6311 · Cause for Paws Expense
6315 · Misc/3rd Party Fund Expense
6317 · Raise The Woof Expense
6322 · Rescue Raffle Expense
6324 · Miscellaneous Expenses
6330 · TUFT Golf Outing Expense
6550 · Strut Your Mutt Expense
6551 · Canisters Expense

Total 5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE
6000 · OTHER EXPENSE

5142 · Volunteer Program
6313 · Direct Solicitations
6503 · Community Outreach
6504 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles
6505 · Professional Fees
6510 · Publications
6511 · Pet Promotion Expense
6515 · Promotions & Advertising
6525 · Resale Items Expense
6530 · Conferences / Training
6532 · Donor Development
6533 · Strategic Planning
6535 · Licenses, Dues, Permits & Fees
6540 · Miscellaneous Expense
6561 · Investment Expense
6688 · Naming Opportunity Expense

Total 6000 · OTHER EXPENSE
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
4300 · Unrealized Gain/Loss
4310 · Realized Loss/Gain LT Invstmnt
4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE

7300 · New Shelter
6519 · Capital/Bldg Improvements Exp

Total 7300 · New Shelter
7400 · SALLY'S FUND

4218 · Sally's Fund Revenue

1,000.50 166.66 1,426.75 1,333.32 2,000.00
0.00 131.64

131.05 583.33 4,064.13 4,666.66 7,000.00
0.00 125.00 479.00 1,000.00 1,500.00

247,866.09 174,040.47 248,470.00

500.65 83.33 500.65 666.66 1,000.00

500.65 83.33 500.65 666.66 1,000.00

0.00 1,806.00
72.00 0.00 927.75 300.00 3,905.00

1,350.00 0.00 1,385.25 7,080.00 7,080.00
0.00 8.33 186.24 66.66 100.00
0.00 0.00 1,182.45 2,100.00 2,100.00
0.00 0.00 219.00 280.00 2,280.00

84.99 16.66 134.96 133.32 200.00
0.00 0.00 9,110.86 7,233.00 7,233.00
0.00 0.00 160.25 0.00 2,350.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,506.99 24.99 15,112.76 17,192.98 25,248.00

199.71 100.00 788.54 800.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00 6,483.05 10,800.00 10,800.00

33.48 166.66 1,535.19 1,333.32 2,000.00
0.00 166.66 0.00 1,333.32 2,000.00

1,258.75 833.33 2,992.67 6,666.66 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 46.65 5,000.00 10,000.00

222.77 150.00 1,327.50 1,200.00 1,800.00
62.00 83.33 816.89 666.66 1,000.00

1,396.64 1,200.00 15,507.58 9,600.00 30,000.00
0.00 333.33 379.80 2,666.66 4,000.00
0.00 83.33 339.96 666.66 1,000.00
0.00 100.00 0.00 800.00 1,200.00

399.00 100.00 2,407.00 800.00 1,200.00
116.20 166.66 5,926.21 1,333.32 2,000.00
301.54 1,703.33 8,314.58 13,626.66 20,440.00

0.00 50.00 0.00 400.00 600.00
3,990.09 5,236.63 46,865.62 57,693.26 99,240.00

585,277.65 576,821.53 887,146.99

(2,920.80) (111,593.98) (14,355.01) 393.01

(7,401.74) 44,994.26
0.00 1,679.37

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 7,166.98

24,872.07 18,607.28

65,196.77 62,769.06

27,948.17



Page 4

6518 · Sally's Fund Expense
Total 7400 · SALLY'S FUND

Total 4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE
Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income (2,920.80) (58,671.37) (14,355.01) 393.0120,046.43

(500.00) (918.00)
(500.00) 6,248.98
(500.00) 6,248.98

(7,901.74) 52,922.61
(7,901.74) 52,922.61



Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter

Days Cash On Hand as of August 2023

Cash Less
Restricted Funds*

Annual
Expense Daily Expense

Days Cash on
Hand

2023
2022
2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012

Notes
Feburary 2023

$751,353.43 $887,146.99 $2,430.54 309 (Year to Date)
$969,199.36 $776,458.72 $2,127.28 456
$882,513.53 $774,749.62 $2,122.60 416
$645,045.70 $753,663.47 $2,064.83 312
$415,591.49 $741,157.74 $2,030.57 205
$311,797.49 $521,136.55 $1,427.77 218
$215,192.09 $536,174.67 $1,468.97 146
$201,661.55 $602,450.00 $1,650.55 122
$152,858.00 $576,669.00 $1,579.92 97
$191,970.00 $520,354.25 $1,425.63 135
$146,529.00 $431,923.23 $1,183.35 124
$147,882.00 $451,620.63 $1,237.32 120

$200,000 moved to four Certificates of Deposit (CD) per board R&R

Cash Less Restricted Funds includes: General Checking Account, Money Market
Account, Accounts Receivable, Square balance, Paypal balance, Petty Cash, Cash
in Drawer, and Undeposited Funds



 Shelter Update October 2023 
 ●  We did another cat transfer on October 2nd with a small shelter downstate. They had 

 over 300 cats and we were able to take in 25. Out of those 25, 18 have been adopted 
 ●  Another adoption event took place October 13-15th in conjunction with Bissel and 

 Subaru events. All animals 6 months and older were $13. In total, 21 dogs and cats were 
 adopted along with 8 fish and 2 guinea pigs. We reached the 31 adoptions for Subaru so 
 we will receive $3,100 and with Bissel event we will receive $1,190 

 ●  Laura and Sarah worked together to apply for a MDARD grant for the surgical center. If 
 we get it, it will be spent getting the majority of supplies still needed 

 ●  The Holiday Store will be located in the community room this year. The mall has rented 
 out the storefront we were going to use. Setup will start to take place in the next couple 
 weeks with a tentative opening of Black Friday. No dates have yet to be set as it was a 
 rush to get everything out of the mall store in one day. 

 ●  Sarah has been interviewing candidates for the coordinator position. The hope is to have 
 it filled by October 24th with a start date for the candidate TBD 

 ●  Melissa has started as a part time caregiver and she is doing very well with the 
 adjustment from volunteer to staff member 

 ●  The native grass seeding has finally taken place. They needed a bit more supplies than 
 originally thought but the project is complete. They covered the seed with straw to help 
 with germination and asked if the dogs could not be walked on for it a bit as well. 

 ●  Chase the Belgian Malinois was returned after he was hit by a car. He will require an 
 orthopedic surgery by a specialist in Appleton next week. We will be doing a Facebook 
 plea to help cover the cost of surgery, which is estimated at $5,500. 

 ●  We are working with Forsyth Township Police on a hoarding/neglect case where we took 
 in around 25 cats and 3 dogs 

 Sarah Evers 
 Shelter Manager 



September 2023 DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL
In Shelter 16 45 11 72
In Foster 27 0 in true foster 34  in true foster 3 64

TOTAL Beginning Count 43 79 14 136
INTAKE DOGS PUPS <5 mos. CATS KITS <5 mos. OTHER TOTAL YTD

Owner Surrender 10 1 22 8 11 52 458
Returned Adoption 2 0 1 0 0 3 25
Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 19 2 14 11 0 46 274
Born in Care 0 0 0 9 0 9 54
Transferred from Other Shelters 0 7 2 15 0 24 101
Special Hold/Service In 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0 0 0 24
Total Intakes 31 10 39 43 11 134 939

OUTCOMES
Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 24 1 46 12 20 103 694

Total Adoptions YTD 194 19 280 65 136 694
Returned to Owner 15 0 3 3 0 21 178
Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 0 0 0 0 0 0 21

Total Live Outcomes 39 1 49 15 20 124 795

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN
Dangerous 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Dying 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
          Animal's Name and Reason
     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 3 1 4 11
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
          Animal's Name and Reason Hades, Kronos, 

Styx - immature
Oreo -unknown

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 0 3 1 4 21
In Shelter 17 37 3 57
In Foster 26 0 in true foster 57 0 in true foster 1 84

TOTAL Ending Count (per formula) 44 94 4 142
TOTAL Ending Count (per report) 43 94 4 141

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake 100.0% 99.1%
ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake) 92.5% 84.7%

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 56.2 22.6
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 8% 2%

Leslie Hurst
Addie request re: occupancy rates?

Lynn Andronis
still trying to find a report on PP



Sept 2023 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL YTD
Owner Requested Euthanasia 0 0 0 0 2
Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0 0
Spay/Day 0 0 0 0 22
Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 2 0 0 2 6
Microchipping 3 0 0 3 30
Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0 0
Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0 0
Boarding 0 0 0 0 0
Dog Park Permits 8 0 0 8 57
Service - Home 2 Home 0 0 0 0 0
Service - Nailtrims 21 4 3 28 195
Service - Dog Licenses 1 0 0 1 13
Service - Cremation Services 0 0 1 1 10

Total 35 4 4 43 335



UPAWS Finance Committee Minutes

Meeting Date: Tuesday, October 17th, 2023 at 5:00pm
Meeting Location: Google Meet

Present: Chris Danik (Chair), Jill Compton, Cole Zyburt
Excused: Dale Dexter

New Business
● Review August 2023 Financial Reports: The committee reviewed the August 2023

financial reports. Chris noted that the $50,000 bequest was recorded to donation and the
$3,500 in 46000 belongs to TUFT. It was moved by Jill and seconded by Cole to
recommend that the Board of Directors approve the August 2023 financial
reports.The motion passed unanimously.

● Review September 2023 Financial Reports: Chris noted that the September reports
are not ready as the month has not been closed out yet. We are still working with the
accountant on training and questions regarding the records we are sending them.

● 2024 Budget: The committee started 2024 budget discussions. Chris prepared a
spreadsheet containing 2022 and Q1,Q2 of 2023 budget line items for review. This will
be shared with others to coordinate building the budget. The committee had a discussion
around a potential fundraising position. Jill suggested that UPAWS could also utilize a
limited service contract to pay someone to run a fundraiser. It could be written to be paid
in two portions: one for running the event and one for producing documentation on how
to run it next year. The contract could also be built to offer some sort of bonus if more
than a certain dollar amount is raised. Chris noted that fundraising budgets should be
submitted by the committee for next month. Jill offered to help shop for liability insurance
options for next year.

Old Business

● Endowment Fund Updates: No further updates.

● Financial Policy Revisions: No further updates.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:54pm

Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 21st, 2023 at 5pm on Google Meet



FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

10/16/23 
 
PRESENT:  Lynn Andronis, Ann Brownell, Andi Goriesky, Karen Rhodes. 
ABSENT:  Chris Danik and Leslie Hurst, both excused. 
 
Meeting was called to order at 6 pm.   
 
Reminder:  Budgets for 2024 need to be submitted within the next 2 weeks and sent to Lynn. 
 
2022 Fundraisers Updates: 
• CFP19 Name a Beer After Your Pet Release Parties:  Per Amber, we have one more beer release 

party to complete.  As of this date, she is trying to schedule this event.  We have 2 boxes of the 
last beer release party t-shirts at the shelter.   
    

2023 Fundraisers: 
● Cause For Paws:  CFP has been rescheduled for Saturday, March 16, 2024. Andi informed 

the committee that the NMU Marketing Club wants to attend our next meeting and to head up 
the efforts for this event.  Meeting has been scheduled for Thursday, 11/2, 6 pm at Select 
Realty offices.   

● 2024 Calendar:  Underway.  Ann reported that 311 calendars have already been purchased 
on-line.  She has ordered 450 from Pride Printing.   

● Rescue Raffle: Draft of the final report is on the drive.  At this point, revenue is $5,821 with 
expenses of $2,219.   

● TUFT:  Final report on drive.  Revenue was $27,731 and expenses were $9,694.  Net revenue 
was $18,037.  Karen reported that she has secured a date for 2024…..Thursday, 7/18/24. 

● Sally’s Ride:  Held on 9/23/23.  Draft of final report is on drive.  At this point, revenue is $3,788 
and expenses are $788.  Per Leslie, net revenue will be closer to $5,000.   

● SYM:  Final report on drive. Held on 9/30 in Negaunee.  Revenue was $13,958 and expenses 
were $3,804.  Net revenue was $10,154. 

● Raise the Woof 2024:  Scheduled for 1/19/24.    
● Mares-z-Doats:  Lynn will meet with M-z-D to clarify dates.  

 
An updated spreadsheet is on the drive as “2023 Fundraising Budget”.   

 
Other Business: 

• Beth Millner UPAWS necklace:  Ann would like to have a postcard printed up and distributed 
to adopters, etc. to promote the 3rd party fundraiser.  She also requested that Leslie and/or 
Lynn go to their shop to take a photo to post on our FB page and any other media.   

• Intern for Fundraising:  UPDATE?  Chris will talk to Jill (a member of Finance Committee) to 
get more information.  She had suggested this before.  NMU’s College of Business wants to 
meet with us as they are excited about the proposal.  Chris will set up meeting.   

● Platinum Partners:  UPDATE for 2024.  As of this date, Mares-Z-Doats, Iron Range Agency 
and Nicolet Bank are our 2023 Platinum Partners.  We need to begin the process of identifying 
and contacting business for 2024 Platinum Partners.  There is a folder on the drive under 
Donor Development.  There was some discussion of having this promotion taken care of within 
the Fundraising Committee as the funds offset the costs of the fundraisers.  Lynn will discuss 
with Leslie.  We also need to think about other businesses to approach (e.g., Meijers, Fox 
Motors, Eagle Mine, NMU, Fire Station, etc.).   



● Calendar and Contacts List:  In process of being updated with 2023 info.    
● Canister Report:  Updated and on drive.  As of the end of September we are a little bit over 

last year at the same time.   
● Fundraiser Business List:  To be discussed. On the drive as “Fundraiser Business List 2022 

DRAFT”.  We need to update this list.   
● Fundraising Manual:  Briefly looked at the manual.  Lynn stated that we need to continue to 

work on this update.   
Meeting was adjourned at 6:27 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Lynn Andronis, Chair 
 
 

 
 


	Statement of Financial Position
	YTD Budget to Actual
	Days Cash On Hand

